From: I

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Lisa League -Bellinger <lisa.bellinger@kmgprestige.com>

Cc: Courthouse Square <CourthouseSquare@kmgprestige.com>; Kathy Card
<kathy.card@kmgprestige.com>; questions <questions@kmgprestige.com>; Ann Arbor Renter's
Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>; Kadri, Jannine <Jannine.Kadri@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Still wanting to open up a dialogue about the 2022 rental issue, AND September's rent has
ALSO been placed in escrow

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or
follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello Mrs. Bellinger.

First, please do not direct any other emails to Ms. Melanie Thon. Jannine Kadri, Deputy District Director
for Congresswoman Debbie Dingell has replaced her with respect to the Congressional side of this
investigation.

| understand you will be here today, Wednesday, but | am not available to meet with you at this time.
However, | am very hopeful that we can finally come to a resolution of this rental dispute and the
associated activities surrounding it.

To this end | would like to meet with you, perhaps on a zoom platform, to discuss this issue. Please
understand that | am desirous of having present experts in HUD policy and procedure, Michigan
landlord-tenant law, the LIHT-C affordable rent program, and finally an expert in the Housing Choice
Voucher program, formerly known as Section 8.

Thanks for your time and understanding; | believe | have a commitment from two of these individuals,
and | will do my utmost to secure the other persons of interest for our meeting as quickly as humanly

possible.

Take care and God bless you.

On Fri, Sep 22,2023, 7:11 AM Lisa League -Bellinger <[isa.bellinger@kmgprestige.com> wrote:

| will be onsite next Wednesday. Can we set up a time to meet and go over your increases?

Lisa League-Bellinger

Regional Property Manager
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